STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 746-4861

N May 9, 1978

Corinne Grace
P.0. Box 1418
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Attention: Ms. Juanita Wildbuger

Re: Suiphate Aunt #1-C-3-24-27
V/Su]phate Brother #1-L-3-25-27
Sulphate Cousin #1-E-15-25-27
Sulphate Uncle #1-L-23-24-27
Eddy County, NM ‘

Dear Ms. Wildbuger:

According to our records, no work has been performed on any of the sub-
Jject wells in over a year.

Therefore, we are hereby requesting that they all be plugged and
abandoned in accordance with a Division approved plugging program.

Please submit Form C-103 on each well outlining your proposed plugging
program as soon as possible.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to
call upon me. ;

Sincerely yours,

W.A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG:sm
Xc/ Lynn Teschendorf

P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501



